Tracy Tary Chairman

. . . . Patrick Hackley, Vice
Gilmanton Conservatton Commission | Chaime
Susan Hale de Seve Member
Richard de Seve Member

PO Box 550, Gilmanton NH 03237-0550 Alec Carpenter Member

Diane Marden Recording Clerk

Minutes of
February 8, 2017

Call to order: The meeting was called {0 order 7:07 p.m. by Chairman Tracy Tarr those present
included Members Dick de Seve, Alec Carpenter, and Patrick Hackley. P

Review of Meeting Minutes

Corrections to the December 21, 2016 meeting minutes were diséﬁssed

relative to the Smith Meeting House property. Chairman Tarr stated we WlH review his plan and
there will be some cost associated with it, and we w111 take that undel adv1sement later.

Alec Carpenter made the motion to approve the Decembéi"?l 2016 mlnutes as amended. Dick
de Seve seconded the motion. Motion passed -0 .

Con ections to the J anuarv 11,2016 meetmg mmutes were d1scussed

Tarr stated she doesinot have: any new mformatmn to present, and would like to move onto
Conservation Easement Momtormg

. Conservatlon Easem : n’t Momtormg and Stewardship

review, and had been: acqmred such as the Twigg properties since 2015. Dick de Seve attended
the dehberatlve session‘and did comment that people should be aware that the majority of these
properties are hon-conforming, and are not buildable lots. Mr. de Seve thought this should be
mentioned at the auction. Alec Carpenter inquired about the two pr operties that does not exist on
the handout. Chairman Tarr stated obviously they do not exist, Chairman Tarr asked Alec
Carpenter to hike some of the properties if he would like to see if there are any debris needing to
be cleaned up, if any of the abutters have encroached upon the property in anyway. The property
across from the library, take some photo’s, and she will send him a template of the report to give
him somewhat of a checklist.




Patrick Hackley stated we can go through the list referencing the map and lot numbers and each
of us can tackle a little bit at a time. Dick de Seve can do the Shellcamp, Patrick Hackley can do
Sawyer Lake, Chairman Tarr can do the properties surrounding her. Chairman Tarr stated some
of the properties on the list the GCC may own, and others we may just own an easement. Mr.
Hackley stated we should focus on the Town owned properties first.

Wetland/Shoreland/Biosolid/Intent To Cut/Forestry Notifications/Applications

Chairman Tarr stated she had an application that was just for our information regarding an
application submitted by Gary Gilbert where he just wanted to repair a stone wall near the lake.
The applicant decided to submit the application without our s1gnature but 1t appears DES will
ask additional questions of the applicant. i
Chairman Tarr stated the GCC has received notification from the Planmng Board relatlve toa
subdivision application that will be presented at the Planning Board. meeting on February 9,2017
on Middle Route. Ms. Tarr explained this application does have a con51de1 able amount of
wetlands on the property, and will need to have a wetland erossmg ’

lot. Ms. Tarr stated Jeff Greene the land agent dld a great _]Ob Wlth the map and outlining
everything stating she does appreciate that

Chairman Tarr stated any comments should be placed in the minutes relative to this subd1v1310n

see the wetlands stamp on the plan and normally DES will kick it back without one. Chairman
Tarr stated she agrees Wlth the Town Planneis suggestions,

Permitting

Chairman Tarr stated she had 1ece1ved an email from Heidi Duval relative to NH Electric Co-Op
representative who wanted to dlscuss electric over around Pine Circle. Ms. Tart stated she will
follow up on thls as there is a piece of conservation land in that area.

and has sent us: a memo Statmg the costs of electrical. Patrick Hackley explalned J.R. Stockwell
had be in several times relative to the eleciricity, so Ms. Marden had it hooked up. Mr. Hackley
stated after the: repairs are done the electricity can be turned off, and if we find a need for it in the
future we can have it turned back on at that time,

Other Business

Alec Carpenter stated his email aleccarpenter]3@gmail.com not carpenter! 3@gmail.com. Dick
de Seve stated Sue de Seve is hoping to come to the March meeting, she is scheduled to have
knee surgery.

GCC 02/08/2017 Page 2 of 3




Cole Atherton will be removing trees on the Smith Meeting House Road and the GCC was
notified of this through DRED. He will be removing 50% of the Basil area.

Chairman Tarr handed out trail maps to be placed in the boxes at the individual properties.

Chairman Tarr reviewed the Budget and would like to see what is expended each month to see
where we are at,

Adjournment

Alec Carpenter made the motion to adjourn at 7:59 p.m., motion seconded by chk de Seve
Motion passes 4-0 e

Respectfully Submitted

Diane Marden, Administrator/Clerk .;;55'

/_“ R
3 ]99] 1 s SO
y | = -
Date Tracy Tarr CF@rm an -

m
———————————————————————————————————
GCC 02/08/2017 Page 3 of 3




Gilmanton Conservation Commission
PO Box 550, Gilmanton NH 03237-0550

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN

Date: oz;/% /Q»ﬁf7 QCC,

PRINT SIGNATURE ADDRESS

2 a'HC/th(J’.M/ /Kﬂfw\ (Jv\o\tat
0 .




